

NISHA GANDHI

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

PERSONAL

I am a Project Consultant Landscape Architect at LDA Design, where I work on a diverse range of projects that include urban and public realm design, housing developments, city parks, business parks and campus design.

My experience over a variety of stages of projects includes producing design codes and strategic plans, detailed technical drawings, masterplan rendering, concept designs, hard and soft material specification, and 3D modelling.

Visual communication and story-telling is very important to me and I believe that strong graphical representation directly relates to the personality of a project. The inspirations for my work span across a range of disciplines related to design, technology, creating, writing and travelling.

EXPERIENCE

- **PROJECT CONSULTANT // LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT**
LDA DESIGN, PETERBOROUGH, UK
(2013 - Present)
- **MASTERS (DISTINCTION) // LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE**
LEEDS BECKETT UNIVERSITY, LEEDS, UK
(2017)
- **POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA (DISTINCTION) // LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE**
LEEDS BECKETT UNIVERSITY, LEEDS, UK
(2014 - 2016)
- **BA HONS (1:1) // LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE**
LEEDS METROPOLITAN UNIVERSITY, LEEDS, UK
(2010 - 2013)
- **BLA (GPA 3.6) // LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE**
CALIFORNIA POLYTECHNIC STATE UNIVERSITY, SAN LUIS OBISPO, CALIFORNIA, USA
(2011 - 2012) - Study abroad
- **PRODUCT DESIGN, IT + MATH // A LEVELS**
CHELLASTON SIXTH FORM, DERBY, UK
(2008 - 2010)

INTERESTS



Outdoors



Travel



Cycling



Bass Guitar



Coding



Volunteering

QUALIFICATIONS

Licentiate Member of the Landscape Institute

Currently working towards Chartership (CMLI)

CSCS Card holder

SKILLS

SOFTWARE //

Proficient in Adobe Indesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, AutoCAD, Rhino and Keyscape.

Knowledge of Revit, BIM and ArcGIS.

KNOWLEDGE //

- Good knowledge of planning, technical, and design skills
- Experience in assisting management of projects
- A team player with the ability to manage individual workload
- Positive attitude towards learning and progression
- Good communication, meeting and support skills
- The ability to recognised problems and deal with them in an effective and efficient manner
- Highly motivated individual with the ability to work under pressure

CONTACT



Peterborough, UK



(+44) 79437 32118



nisha.gandhi@me.com



www.linkedin.com/in/nishagandhi



www.issuu.com/nishagandhi



www.nishagandhi.co.uk